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STATE OF NEBrs
Dave Heineman DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Governor Brian Dunnigan P.E
Acting Director

October 2008
IN REPLY TO

Robert Swanson Director

USGS Nebraska Water Science Center

5231 South 19th Street

Lincoln NE 68509-4676

Dear Bob

Thank you for forwarding two copies of Agreement for Gage Transfer No 8-8626-06853000 for

transfer of gaging station infrastructure at the old Republican River near Guide Rock

streamgaging station You have asked that we return copy of an engineers inspection report

with the signed copy of the agreement It is our intention to have an engineer inspect the

infrastructure and then decide on how to use the station and how to address any design structural

or maintenance deficiencies prior to having the engineer provide you with report Because of

the time likely to be involved in completing this activity there will be some delay in providing

you with copy of signed agreement and engineers inspection report Thank you for your

willingness to transfer the station infrastructure It is our intention to inform you of progress as

the inspection process proceeds

Sincerely

Brian Dunnigan P.E

Acting Director
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